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February 6, 2023
TO: Noah Ipaye, Senior Research Analyst
FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2023-2029 KMPO TIP Amendment #1 Request by LHTAC on KN 22435 to increase PC by $162k and PL by $35k to complete their design
agreement. ITD District 1 request to increase Construction funding by $200,000 on KN 20575 for project construction.

KMPO Amendment #1
FY 2023
Lifetime Costs
District | KeyNo | ProgYr Location MPO Program |Funding Source Work Phases Action Costs
STC 5734 ,HAYDEN AVE &
MEYER INTERSECTION STBG-LOCAL

1 22435 | 2023 | POST FALLS HIGHWAY DIS KMPO STP RURAL RECONS/REALIGN PC/PL INCREASE | 197,000 2,118,000

SH 53, HAUSER LAKE RD

TO N BRUSS RD, SAFTEY/TRAF

1 20575 @ 2023 KOOTENAI CO KMPO SAFETY HSIP - STATE OPER CONST INCREASE | 200,000 16,062,371

The 2023-2029 Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #1 provides for the amendment by Administrative Modification where the does not materially
change the design, concept, or scope of the original project, and conforms to approved existing plans and programs These projects have been through the required
and concluded public involvement processes prior to their original obligation, and ITD certifies by their submission to KMPO for amendment to the current 2023
program year, that sufficient funds are available for obligation in the identified funding source. Based on the representation by ITD, the Kootenai Metropolitan
Planning Organization, approves Amendment #1 effective February 6, 2023.

This amendment will be posted on the KMPO website on February 6, 2023.



